NEWYORK | Homes and

STATE OF

OPPORTUNITY. Community Renewal

KATHY HOCHUL RUTHANNE VISNAUSKAS
Governor Commissioner/CEO
Memorandum
TO: All Weatherization Subgrantees
FROM: Chris Chimento, Assistant Commissioner / Assistant Vice President
DATE: December 18, 2024

SUBJECT: Updated WAP Income Eligibility Limits Revised Effective Immediately

The Income thresholds have been updated and are now in effect for the Weatherization Assistance Program.
Please contact your assigned program representative if you have any questions.

2024-25 WEATHERIZATION INCOME THRESHOLD

HOlJS§ehO|d Monthly Income Annual Income
ize
1 $3,322 $39,864
2 $4,345 $52,140
3 $5,367 $64,404
4 $6,390 $76,680
5 $7,412 $88,944
6 $8,434 $101,208
7 $8,626 $103,512
8 $8,818 $105,816
9 $9,683 $116,200
10 $10,580 $126,960
11 $11,477 $137,720
12 $12,373 $148,480
13 $13,270 $159,240
13+ add $10,760 for each added HH member
NOTE: For household size 9 or more you use the higher 200% of poverty level figure from the
DOE WPN table for the Annual Income limit in the Weatherization Income Limit Chart (see NYS
WAP Annual Plan)
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